# BOROUGH OF LEMOYNE

"The little town that has it all!"

### **Streets and Stormwater Committee**

### Minutes of the Meeting held on September 8, 2014

#### 1. Call to Order

A meeting of the Streets and Stormwater Committee of Lemoyne Borough Council was held on Monday, September 8, 2014 at Lemoyne Borough Hall, 510 Herman Avenue, Lemoyne, PA. Chairman Dennis McGee called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

#### 2 Roll Call

Committee members Brenda Candioto and David Beasley were present. Michael Knause of ARRO Consulting was also present.

#### 3. Public Comments

There were no comments.

### 4. Review the Minutes from Previous Meeting

Mrs. Candioto made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 11 meeting. Mr. McGee seconded the motion, and it was approved unanimously.

#### **STREETS**

#### 5. Unfinished Business

- a) Two Walnut Street letter from George Hoch of Anchor Heritage Associates, LLC The company is not willing to pay for a sign to help direct traffic from Cumberland Road.
- b) Application for payment from E.K. Services, Inc. Walton and Maple Streets Project The company has submitted the first request for payment. Mr. Knause has reviewed the payment application. The committee will recommend payment at the next Council meeting.
- c) 304 Market Street sidewalk issue
  - A brick sidewalk was installed as part of the Phase 1 project. The property owner now thinks there is water seeping into the basement. The warranty period is over. The Borough may allow the property owner to replace some of the bricks on the front edge of the building with concrete at his expense.
- d) Phase I Crosswalks
  - Negotiations to have the brick crosswalks replaced is moving forward. It may be possible to have some of them replaced yet this year.
- e) Salt Brine Tank and Application System
  - The agreement with Lower Allen Township has been approved by Council. Mr. Fair is working to assemble all the parts for the spray system.
- f) Electronics Trash

Not discussed due to time constraints.

Phone: 717-737-6843

# BOROUGH OF LEMOYNE

"The little town that has it all!"

# g) Eye on Crime Signs

Mr. Fair is waiting to get confirmation of the order from Mr. Border. The signs can be made up at any time.

# h) Stormwater improvement on Herman Avenue

This project has not started because the sanitary sewer project contractor needs to finish their work first. They will not be back on the job until November. However, it was reported that the contractor working for the water company damaged a street tree in the 300 block. They will be responsible to replace it.

- i) Sink hole between the side of the right-of-way at the RR tracks along State Street near 12th Street Ms. Gromlich gave a report regarding negotiations with the railroad for access.
- j) Drainage problem at corner of Walton and Warren Streets Mr. Fair has been investigating ways to solve the issue. The water company will be paving the street when they are finished all their work
- k) Money for PA DCED grant

The match for the grant would be money that would normally be paid to borough employees for their work. No word on the grant application at this time.

Handicapped parking requests - 413 and 420 Herman Avenue
 Mrs. Candioto made a motion to deny both of the requests. Motion was seconded by Mr. Beasley, and it was approved unanimously.

### 6. New Business

There was no new business under Streets.

#### **STORMWATER**

### 7. Unfinished Business

a) MS4 Permit - drainage along the Shippensburg Spur

Mr. McGee inquired if the \$1250 cost of obtaining a right to entry permit had been budgeted for. It was not for 2014.

b) \*Maple & Walton Sts. Storm drain project

The contractor working for the water company is installing a new main and service laterals all the way down Walton Street to the end of the cul-de-sac. However, they work two or three days in a week and then don't come back until the following week.

- c) \*Chesapeake Bay Pollutant Reduction Plan No activities reported.
- d) \*Storm water issues along NSR (Shippensburg Spur) near 10<sup>th</sup> Street (West Shore Plaza shops) on State Street between Market & State Streets- (Priority #3)
  - This item will need to be programmed into the 2015 budget.
- e) Possible solution to the Overflow of the Ayers Pond–Verbal offer by JVH Excavating Company The \$600 cost of the legal easement agreement is to be programmed into the 2015 budget.

Phone: 717-737-6843

# BOROUGH OF LEMOYNE

"The little town that has it all!"

- f) \*Storm water improvements on Herman Avenue (LMA/PENNDOT) sewer project (Wexcon) See item h) above under Streets.
- g) \*Recommendation to review existing storm water management ordinances for possible updates Not discussed due to time constraints.
- h) \* MS4 guidance by ARRO Not discussed due to time constraints.
- Stormwater Management Workshop
   PA DEP will be holding a workshop on September 16 at the Hampden Township recreation center from 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM.
- j) Stormwater system map Mr. Fair is working with the contractor on the PennDOT project to obtain a map new storm water infrastructure that is being installed as part of the I-83 highway project.
- 8. New Business

There was no new business under Stormwater.

9. Announcements/Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Committed will be held on October 13, 2014 at 5:00 PM.

10. Adjournment

There being no further business Mr. McGee adjourned the meeting at 6:10 PM.

\* Projects Borough Engineer is involved in.

Minutes submitted by Robert Ihlein; approved by the Committee on 11/10/2014.

Phone: 717-737-6843